Vic (LKKAuto)

e —

From: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Monday, 9 September, 2019 958 AM

To: Vic (LKKAuto); Admin A

Cc: Alfred Toh; Chee So Chow; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: <Seek Mandate> Direct Settlement - Accident Involving SGQ 6502G (OF
SNM18D03313C02/2(tkl) and SJU 12927 (TP : LKK REF - CC6/CTI18012166/Aha3) on
03/07/2018

LKK REF-CC6/CTI18012166/Aha3
CTPIS REF - SNM18D03313C02/2(tkl)

Dear Vic

We refer to your emails pertaining to the above matter.

Please proceed to resolve the property damage claim at $5,427.49.

We await your payment advice to enable Kah Leong to act accordingly.

p.s Kah Leong currently on hospitalization/medical leave

Best Regards

Alfred Toh

Senior Executive

Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance {Singapore) Pte. Ltd.

3 Anson Road #XX-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID : (65) 6389 6183

FAX: (65) 6224 7478

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat: A Fifii Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mall and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information.
Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended
recipient, please notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any coples of it thereafter.

From: Vic (LKKAuto) [mailto:vicalpeh@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 4 September, 2019 4:59 PM

To: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Ce: Admin A <admin-a@]lkkauto.com=; Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh(@lkkauto.com=>; Alfred Toh
<alfred.toh{@sg.cntaiping.com>; Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong(@sg.cntaiping.com=

Subject: RE: <Seek Mandate> Direct Settlement - Accident Involving SGQ 6502G (OI : CTI - TBA) and
SJU 1292Z (TP : LKK REF - CC6/CTI18012166/Aha3) on 03/07/2018

Dear Sir/Madam,
We refer to our below email.

Please be informed that TP is chasing for settlement.
For your approval and/or further instructions please.

Thank vou.



Best Regards,
Vie Alpeh | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2006 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

¥y IAES

W

SLER2R N Save the Earthe Print only when necessary:

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the inlended reciplent. Use or distribution by an
unintended reciplent is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof, Thank you.

From: Poh Kin (LKKAuto) <pohkin(@lkkauto.com=>
Sent: Saturday, 8 June, 2019 2:08 PM

To: claimsdept{@sg.cntaiping.com
Cec: Alfred Toh <alfred.toh(@sg.cntaiping.com>; Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong(@sg.cntaiping.com=;
Ong Chin Kiat <chinkiat.ong@sg cntaiping.com=>; elaine.cheong@sg.cntaiping.com; Admin A <admin-
af@lkkauto. com=>

Subject: <Seck Mandate> Direct Settlement - Accident Involving SGQ 6502G (OI : CTI - TBA) and 5JU
12927 (TP : LKK REF - CC6/CTI18012166/Afa3) on 03/07/2018

QOur Ref: CC6/CTI1B012166/Afa3
Your Ref: TBA

Dear 5ir/Madam,
ROAD TRAFFIC ACCIDENT INVOLVING 5GQ 6502G(0I1) AND SJU 12922 {TP] ALONG CTE ON 03/07/2018
We refer to the above matter.

Liability: The accident occurred when our insured collided into the rear of third party vehicle. Liability is
down against our insured.

We did clarify with Ol (Ms Charmaine Sia) the nature of the accident and She agree to settle and aware
that NCD (if any) would be affected.

We seek your approval to offer Third Party repairer "Hua Meng Spray Painting Workshop" at
S 5,427.49(all-in}.

The summary is as follows: -

Amount Claimed Amount Revised
1. Cost of Repair $18,380.80 $ 5,000.00
2. Loss of Rental S 540.00 (5180.00 x 3 days) S 420.00 (5140.00 x 3 days)
3. LTA search fee 5 7.49 5 7.49
Total | 518,928.29 S 5,427.49




**06 days recommendation for repair.
Enclosed here with all the relevant documents for your perusal.
For your approval please.

Your prompt reply will be very much appreciate.

Best Regards,
Poh Kin, Chong (Mr) | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2132 | email: pohkin@lkkauto.com | fax; 6741-4108
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408033)
3 7g PR
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SLZRER WET Save the Larthe Print only when necessary:

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not
read this e-mail or any attached items, Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you.

From: Poh Kin (LKKAuto)
Sent: Thursday, 23 May 2019 4:49 PM

To: claimsdept(@sg cntaiping.com

Ce: Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong(@sg.cntaiping.com>; Ong Chin Kiat

<chinkiat.ong(@sg cntaiping.com>; elaine.cheong(@sg cntaiping.com; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: Direct Settlement - Accident Involving SGQ6502G (OI : CAI - TBA) and SGU1292Z (TP :
LKK REF - CC6/CTI18012166/Afa3) on 03/07/2018

Importance: High

‘WITHOUT PREJUDICE’
SAVE AS TO COSTS

Our Ref: CC6/CTI18012166/Afa3
Your Ref: TBA

Dear 5ir / Madam,
We refer to the above matter.
Enclosed revert of vehicle: SGU 12927
We have not authorized repairs.
Enclosed for your perusal is:

- Estimated cost of repair

- Preliminary advice
- Photographs of TP vehicle in its damaged condition



Poh Kin (LKKAuto)

#

From: Poh Kin (LKKAUto)

Sent: Saturday, B June 2019 2:08 PM

To: claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com

Cc Alfred Toh; Chong Boon Sen; Ong Chin Kiat; elaine.cheong@sg.cntaiping.com;
Admin A

Subject: <Seek Mandate> Direct Settlement - Accident Involving SGQ 6502G (01 : CTI - TBA)
and SJU 12927 (TP : LKK REF - CC6/CTI18012166/Afa3) on 03/07/2018

Attachments: LKK Adjustment report.pdf; LKK Inspection report.pdf; LKK RESURVEY PHOTO.pdf;

LKK SURVEY PHOTO pdf: TP LOD.pdf

Qur Ref: CC6/CTI1B012166/Afa3
Your Ref: TBA

Dear Sir/Madam,
ROAD TRAFFIC ACCIDENT INVOLVING $GQ 6502G(01) AND SJU 1292Z (TP) ALONG CTE ON 03/07/2018
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
5 5,427.49(all-in).

The summary is as follows: -

Amount Claimed Amount Revised
1. Cost of Repair 518,380.80 § 5,000.00
2. Loss of Rental S 540.00 (5180.00 x 3 days) S  420.00 ($140.00 x 3 days)
3. LTA search fee § 749 S 7.49
Total | $18,928.29 $ 5,427.49

**06 days recommendation for repair.
Enclosed here with all the relevant documents for your perusal.

For your approval please.

Your prompt reply will be very much appreciate.



_ A A
! q ﬁ ﬂ ‘ HUP%MEHG%RAY ﬁmm?womuor

AUTOBAY @KAKIBUKIT
1, Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 Blk C #01-34/#01-61, Singapore 417883

Tel: 6747 8064, 6746 5519 Fax: 6743 4896 H/P: 9666 9680
Aeg. Mo.: 254678/00M
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Your Ret :gﬁ,—{,{ E’T'"? - C.;

Our Ref § &“"LTL < Date: }u[wf‘wtg

Attn: Motor Claims Dept

ACCIDENT ON 03.07.2018 INVOLVING VEHICLE SGU 1292 7 & 560 6502 G _ALONG
CTE TWDS PIE NE NG MO KIO

With regards to the above, we are writing on behalf of the registered owner of vehicle SGU 1292 Z
which was involved in the above mentioned accident,

We are informed that the above accident was caused solely by the negligence of your insured
vehicle SGO 6502 G. As a result of the accident, our client’s vehicle was damaged and our client
had instructed us to submit his claims for loss and expenses, particulars of which are follows:

1) Repair cost 5 5,000.00
2) Loss of rental-5180 X 03days -] 540.00
3) LTA search s 7.49

Total $ _5,547.49

We hereby enclosed herewith the following documents for your consideration of the above claim.

a) Final Repair Bill Of SGU 1292 Z c) LTA SEARCH
b) GIA report d) Owner [ Driver NRIC & Driving License
Sy
B
Yours faithfullf: o746 5519 Fﬁx.-ﬂ :Ea?d?ggg

HUA MENG SPRAY PAINTING WORKSHOP
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S1UBLAVE 1, #01-25 PAYA UBLINDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL : (065) 62563561 FAX : (063167414108
Our Ref: CC6/CTI18012166/Afa3

20 August 2018

SIA SI MIN, CHARMAINE
79 Anchorvale Crescent,
#00-17,

Singapore 544624,

Dear Madam,

ROAD TRAFFIC ACCIDENT INVOLVING SGQ 6502G AND SJU 12927
ALONG CTE TOWARDS PIE ON 03.07.2018

We refer to the above accident where we are acting for China Taiping Insurance
(Singapore) Pte Ltd to resolve the claim against you and/or your authorized driver under
the Auto Insurance policy taken up with them.

Based on the accident report and accident scenario, liability is down against us. We will
therefore proceed to negotiate for an amicable settlement with the Third Party.

Should you however wish to further discuss on the maiter prior to our negotiations and
settlement. please contact us within 10 days from the date of this letter.

Please call us if you have further queries.

Yours faithfully,

L% )
Poh Kin, Chong
Case Handler
DID: 6841 2132
FAX: 6741 4108
Email: pohkin@ lkkauto.com

c.c.  China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd
{Motor Claims Dept)



AUTHORISATION TO ACT

I/We, fAsmird  Binte Mohaimesd Jusof+ ("the third party claimant") of
Ble 24%¢ Hus AVE 11 _# 12-582 SINGAPRE E2% 45 (address),

ownerof -~ 101117 (vehicle no.) hereby authorise HUA MENG SPRAY PAINTING

WORKSHOP ("the workshop") to act for me with respect to my claim for repair costs and/or

rental and/or loss of use ("claim") for my vehicleno. _> 01 U 12712 = that was damaged pursuant

to the accident which occurredon > 0] 2olb (date) along 1E Twbs PIE NEAR

ANR e Klo AvVe | {location) involving vehicle nofs _ = U0 (o0 O] ("the accident").

| further authorize the workshop to settle my above mentioned claim in a manner that they deem
fit and the workshop Is further authorized to receive payment further to settlement of my claim
with payment cheque/s being made in favour of the workshop.

| further acknowledge that any settlement the workshop may reach on my behalf is on a without
prejudice and without admission of liability basis insofar as the driver/owner/insurers of the other

vehicle/s is concerned.

o 32 VG
Dated this (day) of ' (month) 20__ ~ (year])
HUA MENG SPEAY RPAINT! (SHO

: > / o AUTOBAY @i .
-}' / _F-..--. F-:I_: - 11-3¢ 11708
/ : EL: 6747 8064, 6746 551 ( 139
NG ) A

Signed by "the third phr&ﬁlafmant" ' Signed by "the workshop"

{with company stamp ifapplicable) (with company stamp)
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MOTOR CLAIMS DISCHARGE VOUCHER
Falicy Mo 2 DMPCESMACDE1S1800 Claim Mo : SHMLIEDO3I13C02/72(tkl)
Claimant H ASMIRA BINTE MOHAMED YUSOFE
Drount i 535, 427.4%9

STINGLPORE DOLLARS FIVE THOUSAND FOUR HUNDRED TWENTY SEVEN
AND CENTS' FORTY NINE ONLY

I/We agres to accept the above mentioned amount To be paid to mefus in full &
final settlement of all claims, costs & disbursements for injuries [/ damages

sustalned by me/us through an accident inwvolving

Claimant Vehiclie No, @ SG0 12I52F

Insured Vehiele No. @ 8GQ &8302G
Date of Loss o B3.07.2018
Place of Accildent : COTE TOWARDS FIE NEAR ANG MO KIO AVANUE 1

IN COMSIDERATION of the payment made to mefus of the aforementicned sum by
CHINA TAIFING TIHNSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD., I/We agree absolutely to
discharge CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (SINGAFORE) PTE. LID. and/ar

Insured Hame : 8Ia 51 MIN CHARMAINE
Driver Name ' 5IA 51 MIN CHARMAINE

from all claims, present or future in respect of all loss, injury or cdamage
sustained by mefus arising ocut of the said accident.

I ‘acknowledge that this payment is made without admission of liability on the
part of CHINA TAIFPING INSURANCE (SINGAFORE) FTE. LTD.

{1} General Damages 5%
(2} Cost of Repair/Excess 85 5,000.00
{3} Loss of Use/Rental/Earning 55 420.00
{4) GILA/Police Reporcs/
investigation Results/Ssarch Fees 25 T.49
(5} Msdical Reports/Expenses 55
(6} Survey Fees/P.T. Fees 55
{7} Cost including Disbursement 5%
310 ¢ O P S R = - & 5,427.489

Claimant Name : _.A_f,h_]_'n',['. B.”"h’- Mnlmnlfﬁ'( Y”s%{;ﬁ we g 59;++I"F‘§_hl'_

Date - ﬁ*hhliﬂ

Signature




.
HUA MENG SPRAY PAINTING WORKSHOP

o
]
AUTOBAY@KAKIBUKIT
1. Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 Bk C #01-34/#01-61, Singapore 417883 Y
Tel: 6747 8064, 6746 5519 Fax: 6743 4896 H/P: 9666 9680 f
Feg. Mo.: 254678/00M ¥ 'y
P incaront Emmmmﬁ
Your Ref :
30/10/2018
Our Ref - F, 1
VEHICLE NO 'SGU 1292 7
MAKE / MODEL TOYOTA WISH
NAME *ASMIRA BINTE MOHAMED YUSOFF
ADDRESS :BLK 348B YISHUN AVE 11
#12-563
5 762348
FINAL REPAIR BILL FOR VEHICLE NO:SGU 1292 7
TO SUPPLY AND REPLACE PARTS, LABOUR CHARGES FOR $  5,000.00

REPAIRING, KNOCKING, WELDING AND TO RESPRAY PAINTING
(LUMP SUM REPAIR)

SINGAPORE DOLLARS:FIVE THOUSAND ONLY




WIN WIN CAR RENTAL
Invoice

SGU1282Z Invoice No
ASMIRA BINTE MOHAMED YUSOFF Invoice Date
BLK 348B YISHUN AVE 11 Due Date
#12-563 VHA No
5(762348) Referral ID
Description :
Rental for 3 Day/s @ $180 per Day
Vehicle No SJ13985 8
Vehicle Description Toyota Wish 1.8 A
Rental Period 03/07/2018 to  06/07/2018

Total Amount Payable

8 Kaki Bukit Ave 4 #06-04 Premier@Kaki Bukit Singapore 415875

Tel: 6315 8479 H/P: 9833 0807
LJEN: 52987763E

:WWINO0D02037
:9/7/2018
(97772018
134135

:HO10

Amount

$540

$540



i WIN WIN CAR RENTAL

B Kakl Bukit Ave 4 #06-04 Premier @ Kaki Bukit Singapore 415875

Tel: 6315 B479 H/P: 9833 0807 VHA No: 3 4 13 5
ROGC No: 52687 TE3E VEHICLE RENTAL AGHEEMENT WD TR DO _—':-,7
HIRER'S mmrcuhun e [ Yog A ohcleNo: 57T 3555¢ Roplace Ve No: ST L (3807
LIV R B TAT 8 PR Gl o ol e o
Name: (as In |/C) EERTEmT | Mileage Out: 3 4 & 4 - - Mileage Out:
NRIC/PASSPORT No: _ > 7 ~ T * : - Make & Model: Auta)/ Manusl
Address (Res) F:_;I# ...-'_- -'r--'{'_, (}II‘I.. ,'l;fll.'/\- M i.. i = h,-"-'ff‘-‘r E:gup‘-
AL kil 85 STAr TR D Out:Date 3./7//3 Time: /o 2%
Name & Address of Employar HIRE / PERIOD EXPIRY Time:
NON-WAIVER EXCESS=$ 2.,/
Occupation: Driving Ex;
Drl-.rfnp Licence N DLT nﬁm;tlum tional SEAROES :
g Licence No: ype: arnatio - 7 -
e - 1y ™ -
Issue Date: Date of Birth: by 3 o5 (§D percw J SHO T
Tel: (0) ") HPS 244 Ly | Weekly o3 peceR
ADDITIONAL DRIVER'S PARTICULARS Morthly i RECTOR
Name: (as in |/C) Heurs s par hour
MRIC/PASSEORAT Na: Others &3
Addreas (Res): cow a3 per day/month
PaI @5 per day/month
Driving License Na: Da-'L.T:.rpa: Local / International Dellvery/Collsction Service
lssus Dats: Data of Birth: =
Oecupation: Driving Exp: _SUB-TOTAL $
VEHICLE CHECK LIST PETROL LEVEL
@ ot | EQiafim]aa]F
- =
0@ - n | E |4 ]2 | aa
= |
z& ‘ Ao, | EXTENSION
A ;i i TN | Misc.
awl | | :
il ‘ : TOTAL CHARGES $§ |
E ;
SO EE=
23
e
g RIGHT @
< s
Hirer's Signaturs
ACCESSORIES CHECK A
[ Ashtray [JoigLighter [ s/Tyre
[]sTDTools [ JJack ] Hub Ceps
Y Fly fu
() Radio/Cass  []cD [ Gartridges | #9%tonal Drivers Signature

| have read and agres to the tarms and nmdflip-r1#nbvﬁigldnnfhwmtﬁlh&upm%dndw;ﬁmumtrmmm.Ilqmthni
all emounts payable under this agreement and for parking and traffic infringementa may be biled to that account and my signature above will be
considered to have been made on the charge/credit card voucher. All Information | have given WIN WIN CAR RENTAL In gannsctlan with this
agreement s trua,

* IMPORTANT :
Lm.w_sﬂswmzampﬁmsmmmmuumﬂimmmmmmmmmmwmuw
z.MWWMummmwammmmwmummmmmnmmnm‘rm.
a.mmmnmmmmqmmr-mmummmmmmmwmwmmmmm

. I CASE OF AGCIDENT, THE HIRER SHALL REPOAT T RENTAL OFFICE IMMEDIATELY, IF THERE I8 BODILY I, UIRIES. A POLICE REPORT WUBT BE MADE WITHIN 24 HOURS,

- VEHICLE I8 STRICTLY FOR BINGAPORE USE ONLY. AND MAY NOT BE DRIVEN OUT OF BINGAPORE WITHOUT PRIGIR GONBENT OF THE COMPANY WiN WIN CAR RENTAL
nnunnwmmmrmmmummmnmmwmnﬁﬁnww*m'wmsm-mmmmmmwummw

TO BE THE DAY AND TIME THE VEHIGLE 18 RETURNED TO WIN WIN CAR RENTAL AND THE BAME SHALL BE ACCEFTED AS CONCLUSIVE EWDENCE OF THE BAME AND BHALL NOT BE
CHALLENGED O QUESTIONED ON ANY ACCOUNT WHATSOEVER, ) :

DATEIN | TIMEIN | MILEAGE | CHECKEDBY | - REMARKS @ \L,-\
o 71 8|10l | | '

R A : SIGNATURE OF HIRER/DRIVER

¥




; TIAAN1A

> Back to OneMotoring
Land Transport Authority
Land Transpori Authority
10 Sin Ming Drive

Singapore 575701
GST Registration Mo, ; M4-0006529-2

Receipt Mo. : ITNET-00000-180703-001658
Previous Receipt Mo, :
S/N Hem Description/

Business Transaction Reference
Ma.

Result of Insurance Enguiry - SGQE502G
As at 03 Jul 2018/06:50:00

Insurance Co: CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE LTD

1 Insurance Enquiry - SGO8502G
Enquiry Fea
201BOT03152017214410

Sub-Total

esult of Insurance Enguiry - SLRTBEEK

Jul 2018/19:40:00

Insurance

2 Insurance En
Enquiry Fee
20180T03152017255782

- SLR7BSE6K

Sub-Total

Raraint

~TOKIO MARINE INSURANCE SINGAPORE LTD

Total Before Rounding
Rounding Difference
Total Amount Payabile

Paid By

Print Date/Time -
Receipt Date/Time :

Tax Invoice/Receipt

Amount
Before
GST (5%)

7.00

7.00

F.00

T.00
14.00

GST
Amount
(s3)

049

0.49

043

0.49
088

201807031 52047596 Direct Dabit; eNETS Dabit

Total
Cash Change

Tandered Amount

Excess Refundable Amount

{Internel Banking)

THANK YOU AND HAVE A NICE DaAY!

03 Jul 2018/ 15:22:04
03 Jul 2018/ 15:22:04

Amount
After GST
(5%)

T.49

7.49

743

740
1458
0.03
14.95

14.85
14 895
0.00
14.85
0.00

Please ensure that all payments to the Authority are geod and promptly settled by the payment service
provider ! financial institution. Otherwise, the transaction and receipt is considered vold and late fee

may apply.

Print Receipt oK

MRS AL RE, QO S5/ LA VT I S C LI MY COMDR S By Iment ¢ F UL | LIS 3 |

Save as PDF
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